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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #13-0160   
 REGULAR MEETING 
 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Lee Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager 
 
DATE: February 5, 2013 
  
TITLE: Motion to cancel award for a forty-eight month lease of a full color digital 
 Press, Invitation to Bid (ITB) 732-11103 and rebid   
 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the City Commission cancel award to Konica Minolta Business 
Solutions U.S.A., Inc., per ITB 732-11103, and rebid. 
 
Background 
At the City Commission meeting on December 4, 2012 (Pur-9, 12-2509), award was 
made to Konica Minolta Business Solutions U.S.A., Inc. in the amount of $92,398.08 for 
a forty-eight month lease of a full color digital press.  At the time of bid submittal Konica 
Minolta stated in their bid response that they met or exceeded all bid requirements, 
which included a “minimum rated speed of 60 pages per minute and remains at rated 
speed up to 220 grams per square meter stock”.  However it has since been brought to 
staff’s attention, that the machine proposed does not meet the required specification.     
 
Resource Impact 
There is no fiscal impact to the City.  
 

 
Prepared by:  Richard Ewell, Procurement Specialist II 
                       Carrie Keohane, Administrative Assistant I  
 
Department Director:  Mike Maier, Information Technology Services 


